
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/11/2013 9:56:07 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Panelists' power points 
I think they should send them to Liza so she has them and can give them to whomever ends up doing 
the production at Milton Marks. 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 4:00 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: RE: Panelists' power points 

Should they email them to me or to you? 

I don't want to keep loading stuff on to you, but you will recall my general technological 
cluelessness. 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 3:49 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Panelists' power points 

Both 1 and 2. 

Original message 
From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> 
Date: 
To: "Prosper, Terrie D." <tenle.prosper@cpuc.c3.gov> 
Subject: Panelists' power points 

Although I have discouraged it, they want them . . . 

How should I advise them to bring their presentations: (1) email them ahead of time; (2) on a 
stick; (3) some other way I don't even know about? 
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Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


